City Attorney's Communication #2022-194
December 6, 2021

TO: John Sfiropoulos, P.E., City Engineer
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 151, “Beaches and Waterways”

Pursuant to your request, [ have prepared and attached the following form of Ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, AMENDING CHAPTER 151, "BEACHES AND
WATERWAYS," OF THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH CODE OF
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 151.01, “INTENT,” BY
AMENDING SECTION 151.02, "PERMIT REQUIRED," BY
AMENDING SECTION 151.03, "STRUCTURES IN WATERWAYS,"
BY AMENDING SECTION 151.05 "SEAWALLS," AMENDING
SECTION 151.06, "DISREGARD OF NOTICE,” BY AMENDING
SECTION 151.07, “BACKFILLING SEAWALLS,” BY AMENDING
SECTION 151.08, "STRUCTURES ON SEAWALLS," BY
AMENDING SECTION 151.09, "VARIANCES," TO MODIFY
DEFINITIONS, PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS; BY
CREATING SECTION 151.10, "REQUIRED DISCLOSURE IN
CONTRACTS FOR SALE OF REAL ESTATE,"” TO REQUIRE
DISCLOSURE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN A TIDALLY
INFLUENCED AREA; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please carefully review the Ordinance to ensure that it meets with your request.
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